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Responding to an Event in JAGGAER

The following steps will guide suppliers in responding to Events in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania’s JAGGAER Supplier Management System. Suppliers will be able to respond to
Events such as Request for Proposals (RFPs) and/or Requests for Quotations (RFQs) against an
Invitation to Qualify (ITQ) Contract.

Supplier Help: For system navigation questions contact the DGS Bid Room at 1-877-435-7363
ext. 2 or RA-GSJAGGAERHELP@pa.gov; For Jaggaer technical issues (i.e. problems logging in and
password related issues) contact the Jaggaer Customer Support Team at 1-800-233-1121 opt 2.

Note: You must be registered in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Jaggaer Supplier
Management system prior to responding to an Event. To register, click here for the guide to
assist you in the process.

Disclaimer: These steps are for example purposes only. The creation of this End-User
Procedure was developed in a test environment some screens may slightly vary in production.

1. Login to your JAGGAER account.
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EMGLISH ~

JAGGAER Test System
Welcome to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Supplier Management System

Imporiant System Motice to Suppliers

JAGGAER will be undergeoing system maintenance on Monday, Septemiber 25, 2017 bebween S:00 PM and
10000 PM EST. Thank you for your patience while we work to make Jaggaer better for you!

Please login to vour account to complete the registration process. If you have not
already created an account in JAGGAER, please select "CREATE ACCOUNT" below.

: “—
DGSBOP>@gmail.com
—
Password
LOGIN TROUBLE LOGGING I
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2. Select the Event you intend to submit a bid response.
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Showing 1-5 of 7 results
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3. Select the “Yes, | Intent to Bid” button.

Note: The message banner will display links to view the Event Schedule and any Amendment

changes.
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5® Sounding | Sourcing Events march Everts o

018 st 5:00:00 PM EST

B Thid evend closes in 15 days on 2/3,2

RFP Test 2 Summary
%, Intent to Bid Mot Set

Response Slatus: Net Started

intent To Bid: Not Sat »
Bid Tatal 0,00 USD Eveng Tiths
Ewent Typs
Summary
Evand Mumbses
TE st
Sage Title
7 W
Currency
: N Paymniant Terms
] 1
o Sealed Bid
RFP Clus
i # Reg |
Regions of 5

B Event Schedule

tent 1o id b

RFPF Test 2

Revjuest for Propasal

DGS-RFFODINGE

Solictabon

usD

Wes

D e amendmient changes.

O Ousestions A Answers for this Event

EDT/EST - Eastemn
Standard Time
(s Eastem)

TZ/26ZOTT V200 AM
EST

Event Oioée Date 2/3/2018 500 P EST

Dats 232078 500 PM EST

1/20,/2018 500 PM EST

Y% Need Help?
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4. Select the “Proceed to Prerequisites” button to review and agree to the terms before

you can start entering your bid response.
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Seuncirg Bventy aprch Euerty w

BETER This event closs in 15 days on 273/2018 st 500000 PM EST

RFP Test 2 Summary

{. Prerequisites Required to Enter Bid
Tt e Rt T b Tanr
Event Detad — S =

Response Status: Mot Starbed

B Event Schedule @ View amendment changes

W Cluestions B Answers for this Event

[ =] —

intent To Bict Yes
Bid Totak 0.00 USD Evant Title AFP Test 2 Time Tone EDT/EST - Eastem
standard Time
Evant Typs Request for Proposal (U5 Eastem)
Summary t Open [ 12/26,2017 12:00
DEE-RFFOD09G2 DAl 2/26/2077 12:00 AM
ES
i
Solicnaton Event Chase Diste 2 & 500 P EST
Huiyer I}
Currency use sealed Bid Opan Date 2/3/Z01E 500 PA EST
&y et _ _
Patyrnent Tedm = e sion Close  1/20,/2018 5:00 PM EST
Date
o
Sealed Bid Vs
RFP
Regiats t
¥ | %% Meed Help?

5. Select the “hyperlink title” to review the prerequisite(s).

a. Select the “Checkbox” by the statement to agree to the terms.

pennsylvania

E® Sourcng + Souncing Events | Search Feents v

50D his event closes in 15 days on 2/3/2014 at 50:00 PM EST.

RFP Test 2 Prerequisites
Please review and agres to the prenequasies hsted below.

§ Prerequisites Reguined to Enter Bid
Response Status: Mk Started w must camglots preresuisites before

B Event Schedule @ View amendment changes

0 uestions & Answers for this Evert

& Reguired to Enter Bid

intent Te Bk Yes
Bid Totak .00 USD
Tamar
" &F
Proroquisites
D!:ermy that § have read and agres (o the temms aboves
W L
1 peRrequisits 1o bed on this ever
At v ;
Cusstiar
RFP
id Feeg i € Previous
Regior

N Need Help?
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6. You will need to select the “Next” button to proceed through the screens of the Event.

Note: You must select the “Save Progress” button to save changes if you use the left
pane to navigate through screens.
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i® Sourdng - Scurcing Events ' Search Beents =

j This evend closes in 15 days on 2375010 af 5:00:00 PR EST. B Event Schedule I View amendment changes

O Ciestions & Answers iee DS Evenl

RFP Test 2 Prerequisites w  Hater L
Please revigw and agres to the prerequasstes isted below,

W Roguired to Enter Bid
Response Status: Mot Started

inkenk To Bid Yes
g Responsibility bo review. %
Bid Totak 0,00 USD

o | certify that | have read and agree 1o the tems above.

Pravadquisites L
o
achmsar o

Addibional Requsired! Doa —— B3¢
Regions of Service:

Y Need Help?

7. In the Buyer Attachments section, there will be important documents for you to

download and review. Select the “hyperlink title” for each to download the documents.
ull2).¥ pennsylvania

¥ Souming | Scuncing Events | Sesrch Beerts v

il cladest in 15 days on L3/2018 at 5:00:00 PM EST B Event Schedule @ View amendment changes

@ Questions & Answers far this Event

RFP Test 2 Buyer Attachments

Pirate sea the attachments balpw far agditanal information abowt this swent.

et Dietads

Responze Status Mot Started Artnchmant
7 intent To Bid Yes # P TR I
Bid Taesk 0.00 USD —
& CONTH WS AND
& Regior er
EhlisTe L
Buyer Attachimants o
© t L

. i BRARHE o iz m
Reiors ol Serveoes

e Need Help?
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8. In the Questions section, there are questions and required documentation that will
need to be completed. Select the “hyperlink title” or “Next” button to view the content.

4l \2/.¥ pennsylvania

4% Sourcing ' Sourcing Events | Smarch Fueety =

-_-:;-_"_'.'_-,'_i' This event clowss in 15 days on 2372018 at 50000 Pha EST B Event Schedule 0 Vies amendment chanpes
O Cuestions & Answers for this Event
RFP Test 2 Questions Evert Acions w  Hisloy | 2
Please review and respond 1o the questions balow, You may save progress 37 any Time.
Seent Detads

mpart Cptions w Bpon Questons
Response Statuss Mot Starbed
intent To Bict Yer » Crvarview Progresi

Bid Totak 0.00 USD
I,‘."FF'Quﬂtinns I Incamaolate

I Additionsl Regquired Dogumentatian I Incamglate
SARTHTLATY
Regions of Services Incamplete
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Buyer Attachr L
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RFP L

Addt = Reauired Do

Y MNeed Help?

9. You will need to complete all required (*) questions in the Event. Question responses
may be in the format of file uploads, text, or Yes/No.

A PA pennsylvania m

» o Sl E Sotiel B
A? Soundng | Sourcing Events march Frents +

intent To Bid: Yei # 1.2 Small Ceverse Business and Small Business PamIOpaton (3
Bid Tatak 0.00 USD 13 Cost (1)
S 1.1; Technical Questions
11
d v Please download, complede, and upload the attached Technical Submettal ™
v Abtachr "
achemer -
w
9 F Quezt
et Roquired

k.1
Required higat 3

L MNeed Help?
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10. Select the “Next” button when all required questions and documentation in the Event
have been completed.
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5 Sourding  Sourcing Events  Sesrch Freerts

Al fields must ke com

=d pnar 1o subx

X SDBSE Particip ymiittal_IAGGAER

of Agresmert

mdersiand the Small and Small Drverse Busness qualifications atiached in questhion 1.2.1

W Yes L]
1.3: Cost
134
Please use the athad cost proposal for this procursmen ot inclade any
assumptions in your subr it you do, your proposal may be rejected, ®
& Cost Submittal | Upicsd | =

* Recuired € Previous ml nest 3 H— 10
1 W Meed

11. All sections of the Event must be completed to submit. Review the statement in the
Certification section and select the “Checkbox”.
a. Select the “Submit Response” button to submit your bid response.

. vy I~ A
PA pennsylvanla

3® Sourcing > Sourcing Events > Search Events = Revie

This event closes in 12 days on 2/3/2018 at 5:00:00 PM EST. BB Event Schedule @ View amendment changes. O Questions & Answers for this Event

RFP Test Review & Submit Event Actions w | History | 7

Please review and submit your response after all errors have been cleared. You will still be able to come back to the event
and edit your response until the event is closed.

Event Details
Response Status: Draft

\ntent To Bid: Yes All sections are now complete, and you may submit your bid below.

Bid Total: 0.00 USD
Section Progress
Summary Summary No Required fields
Frarzesiics v Prerequisites Required fields complete
Buyer Attachments No Required fields
Buyer Attachments v
Supplier Attachments No Required fields
Supplier Attachments v
Questions Required fields complete
Questions v )
RFP Questions Required fields compl
477 @D v Additional Required D: i Required fields complete
Additional Required Docu... ¥ Regions of Services Required fields complete
Regions of Services v
Certification

Review & Submit
I certify that the statements and information in this response are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Q & A Board

< Previous e

%+ Need Help? N
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12. A submission confirmation of your bid response will display with the Event summary.

& o g
1y bz /.Y pennsylvania
) Documents £® Sourdng
{3 Seurding o Response Submitted
Ik Reporting
Next Steps
B Administer You have submitted a bid of 0.00 USD. You have until 2/3/2018 5:00 PM EST to withdraw or change your bid.
* Retum to Home Page
L} Registration « Event Summary

Event Summary

Event Titie
Event Type
Event Number
Stage Title

Currency

Sealed Bid

% Menu Search

Payment Terms

RFP Test 2
Request for Propossl
DGS-RFP00032

Salicitation

Time Zone
Event Open Date

Event Close Date

Sealed Bid Open Date

Question Submission Clos:

Date

DGSBOPS + |w 48

EDT/EST - Eastem Standard Time (US/Ezstam)
12/26/2017 12:00 AM EST

2/3/2018 5:00 PM EST

2/3/2018 5:00 PM EST

1/27/2018 5:00 PM EST

. Need Help?

Note: If an amendment has been made to an Event after your submitted response, you will
have to resubmit your response before the Close Date. You will receive an email notification
regarding the amended Event. You are responsible for reviewing the amended Event and
resubmitting your bid response.

[End]
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